
From: Paul Marrinan
To: Rachael N. Brown; Hans Hunger
Subject: FW: January 4th 2024 P2 Storm Analysis
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 4:14:29 PM

FYI,
 
See below.  We are allowing Provac to pull the plug from the south side.  They had a non detect, and
then we did as well.  We will follow up with another sample in a couple weeks. 
 
Paul Marrinan, PE
Senior Stormwater Engineer
City of Puyallup
333 S Meridian
Puyallup WA 98371
(253) 841-5498
In case of a spill call the Spill Hotline: (253) 770-3336
 

From: Jon Genske <JGenske@PuyallupWA.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 1:46 PM
To: Jay Fox <jay.fox@pro-vac.com>; tom.howell@pro-vac.com
Cc: Paul Marrinan <PMarrinan@PuyallupWA.gov>; Jonathan Wikander
<JonathanW@PuyallupWA.gov>; Ken Cook <KCook@PuyallupWA.gov>; Jamie Carter
<JCarter@puyallupwa.gov>
Subject: RE: January 4th 2024 P2 Storm Analysis
 
Afternoon Jay,
Good news the results on the South lot for fecal and e-coli have come back in acceptable range per
standard. Both counts under 2 MPN. At this time, you can remove the plug at the ROW. I appreciate
your cooperation through out this process. I am still required to take a sample on the North lot at
the inlet just before ROW which I will do soon. I am also required to take random samples at the
South lot ROW in the future to confirm future compliance of discharge to City of Puyallup MS4.
Thank you
 
Jon
 
Jon Genske
City of Puyallup
Water Quality Specialist
jgenske@puyallupwa.gov  
PH 253 770 3333
Cell 253 293 0885
Report a spill  253 770 3336
 

From: Jay Fox <jay.fox@pro-vac.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 1:19 PM
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To: Jon Genske <JGenske@PuyallupWA.gov>
Subject: RE: January 4th 2024 P2 Storm Analysis
 
CAUTION: This is an External Email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting them.

 
Thank you sir
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Jay Fox
HydroVac  & Disposal Division Manager

Pro-Vac LLC.
2412 Inter Ave
Puyallup, WA 98327
C: 253-880-2779
O: 1-888-565-5665
E: Jay.Fox@Pro-Vac.com
W: www.pro-vac.com
 
From: Jon Genske <JGenske@PuyallupWA.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:30 PM
To: Jay Fox <jay.fox@pro-vac.com>
Subject: RE: January 4th 2024 P2 Storm Analysis
 
Yes.
 
Jon Genske
City of Puyallup
Water Quality Specialist
jgenske@puyallupwa.gov  
PH 253 770 3333
Cell 253 293 0885
Report a spill  253 770 3336
 

From: Jay Fox <jay.fox@pro-vac.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 11:21 AM
To: Jon Genske <JGenske@PuyallupWA.gov>; Tom Howell <tom.howell@pro-vac.com>
Cc: Paul Marrinan <PMarrinan@PuyallupWA.gov>
Subject: RE: January 4th 2024 P2 Storm Analysis
 
CAUTION: This is an External Email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting them.
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You don't often get email from tom.howell@pro-vac.com. Learn why this is important

Do you put Rush on your sample Jon?
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Jay Fox
HydroVac  & Disposal Division Manager

Pro-Vac LLC.
2412 Inter Ave
Puyallup, WA 98327
C: 253-880-2779
O: 1-888-565-5665
E: Jay.Fox@Pro-Vac.com
W: www.pro-vac.com
 
From: Jon Genske <JGenske@PuyallupWA.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 11:13 AM
To: Tom Howell <tom.howell@pro-vac.com>; Jay Fox <jay.fox@pro-vac.com>
Cc: Paul Marrinan <PMarrinan@PuyallupWA.gov>
Subject: RE: January 4th 2024 P2 Storm Analysis
 
Good morning, I haven’t received results from my sample yet. I called both last Thursday and this
morning and was only able to leave a message both times. Could be weather related. I will call again
this afternoon.
 
Jon Genske
City of Puyallup
Water Quality Specialist
jgenske@puyallupwa.gov  
PH 253 770 3333
Cell 253 293 0885
Report a spill  253 770 3336
 

From: Tom Howell <tom.howell@pro-vac.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 7:54 AM
To: Jay Fox <jay.fox@pro-vac.com>
Cc: Jon Genske <JGenske@PuyallupWA.gov>
Subject: RE: January 4th 2024 P2 Storm Analysis
 

CAUTION: This is an External Email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting them.
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Fantastic!! Nice work!
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Tom Howell
Director of Operations
 

 
Pro-Vac, LLC
2412 Inter Ave | Puyallup, WA 98372
C 253.686.1890| E  Tom.Howell@Pro-Vac.Com | W: WWW.Pro-Vac.Com
 
 
The information contained in this email transmission (including any document, file, or previous email message within it) may constitute confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, please take notice that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or use of any of this information is PROHIBITED. If you receive this email in error, please immediately notify me by contacting me
at the email or phone number listed above and destroy the original transmission without reading or saving it.

 

From: Jay Fox <jay.fox@pro-vac.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 7:38 AM
To: Tom Howell <tom.howell@pro-vac.com>
Cc: Jon Genske <JGenske@PuyallupWA.gov>
Subject: FW: January 4th 2024 P2 Storm Analysis
 
Please see sampling results from testing on 1-4-2023. ND for E. Coil and Fecal Coliform.
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Jay Fox
HydroVac  & Disposal Division Manager

Pro-Vac LLC.
2412 Inter Ave
Puyallup, WA 98327

C: 253-880-2779
O: 1-888-565-5665
E: Jay.Fox@Pro-Vac.com
W: www.pro-vac.com
 

From: Chris Echevarria <chris.echevarria@pro-vac.com> 
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Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 7:29 AM
To: Jay Fox <jay.fox@pro-vac.com>
Subject: January 4th 2024 P2 Storm Analysis
 
 
 
Chris Echevarria
Project Manager
Pro-Vac, LLC
2412 Inter Ave, Puyallup, WA 98372
C 253.606.7739
E chris.echevarria@pro-vac.com
W www.pro-vac.com
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